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BY EMAIL
December 16, 2013
Kirsten Walli
Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P.O. Box 2319
27th Floor
2300 Yonge Street
Toronto ON  M4P 1E4
Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re:
Enbridge Gas Distribution Inc. 

January 1, 2014 QRAM Application
Board File No. EB-2013-0406
Dear Ms. Walli:
I am writing on behalf of Board staff in the above-noted QRAM matter. 

Board staff has the following questions or comments:

1. Ref: Ex Q1-2/T1/S1/paragraph 6 speaks to the Extraction Revenue of $2.6 million included in column 1 of Ex Q1-3/T1/S2 page 1 of 9.

(i) Could Enbridge please show how the amount is allocated to the months of 2013 in Column 1.
(ii) How does the current revenue amount relate to the amount shown for Extraction Revenue in the October 1st QRAM (EB-2013-0295) of $5.047 million?

(iii) Assuming that Extraction Revenues will continue for some time, can Enbridge please provide comment on whether it would be advisable to have Extraction Revenues noted as a separate item in future QRAMs.

2. Ref: Ex Q1-3/T1/S1/lines 7.11 and 7.12. Regarding the amounts shown for Alliance and Vector transportation, please explain why these are different than the amounts showing the gas supply plan approved by the Board on an interim basis in its November 5, 2013 Decision on Motion.
3. Ref: Ex Q1-3/T4/S8/ page 11 of 16. The amount shown in column 3 ($17,875,016) cannot be derived using the cited footnote (footnote 2). Please provide the correct amount and a correction to the footnote exhibit references to allow the correct derivation of the amount.

4. Ref: Ex Q1-3/T4/S8/ page 13 of 16. The amount shown in column 3 ($10,929,897) cannot be derived using the cited footnote (footnote 2). Please provide the correct amount and a correction to the footnote exhibit references to allow the correct derivation of the amount.
5. Please provide corrections to any incorrect or incomplete footnote references in Exhibit Q1-3/Tab4/Schedule 8.
Thank you,

Original signed by
Colin Schuch
Case Manager
cc: All Parties EB-2012-0459
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